MEMPHIS-SHELBY COUNTY AIRPORT AUTHORITY

MEMPHIS, TENNESSEE

Memphis

IMTEAMATICMAL AIRPART

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS REGARDING
MSCAA PROJECT 16-1408-02
RW 9-27 Runway Status Lights - Construction

Would it be possible to obtain the pre-bid meeting attendance sheet for the subject solicitation?

Attendee list has been uploaded.

Would it be possible to get bid items for new cans in existing pavement and removal of cans in existing pavement?

Pay Item L-125-5.1, with a quantity of 23 each, is the installation of new base cans in existing pavement. Each installation
of a new base can requires the removal of an existing base can, at or near the same location.

Could the existing removed L-868 %" thick cover plates be reused for Item 27, L-125-5.3, Installation of %” Cover Plate?

All cover plates to be new. Existing cover plates to be removed, cleaned and returned to MSCAA.

| think the daily closures are going to be very difficult to accomplish in the areas where cans are to be removed and
4. installed in existing pavement. The conduit installation in existing pavement will also be difficult to complete since
concrete has to be installed in both situations. Could the owner reconsider the daily closures, at least for certain days?

Daily closures should be sufficient to phase the work, utilizing rapid-set concrete, to completion. Contractor bids should
be based on the daily closures indicated in the bid documents.

5. How long and what will the hours be for the daily closures?

As indicated on Phasing Plans, daily closures are 7am-5pm. Phase 9 daily closures are 7am-2:30pm.

On sheets E-PV-112 and 114, the conduit for the power feed from the MLGW Sectionilizer and the existing transformer

near the new shelter building is shown in light gray. Will new conduit and/or wire be needed between the sectionilizer
and the existing transformer? Or will item 35, 16-3.5, Utility Coordination, Shelter 1 allowance cover that if needed?

Contractor has no work between the upgraded MLGW transformer and the existing sectionalizer near Winchester Road.

Questions are listed as submitted; company names are withheld.
This Addendum No. 1 Includes Questions received through August 7, 2025.
Questions received after August 7, 2025, at 5:00 p.m., Memphis Local Time, may not be responded to.
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